
  Boone County Purchasing 
 
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB       613 E. Ash St., Room 110 
Director of Purchasing              Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4391 
  Fax: (573) 886-4390    

         
 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   November 7, 2023 
RE: Award of Cooperative Contract: C000699 (City of Columbia cooperative 

contract 93/2023) – Drug and Alcohol Testing Services with DSI Medical 
Services, Inc. 

 
The Purchasing Department requests approval for county-wide utilization of the City of 
Columbia cooperative contract 93/2023 for Drug and Alcohol Testing Services with DSI 
Medical Services, Inc. County contract number is C000699.   
 
The Term & Supply contract is county-wide and will be used primarily by Human 
Resources, Road & Bridge, Sheriff, Court Administration, Joint Communications, 
Prosecuting Attorney, and the Juvenile Office. 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Contract File  
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